



ANDREA MORA RAMÍREZ

PRACTICE AREAS

Customs & International Trade.
amora@gomezipinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 408

PROFILE

Andrea Mora is lawyer graduated from the Externado de Colombia University, specialist in Tax Law, International Tax Law and is candidate for a master's degree from the same University. With 10 years of professional experience, her professional practice focuses on the free trade zone regime, tax, and customs law.

During her career, Andrea worked in the public sector at the Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Tourism, and in the private sector as counsel for foreign investors and national companies, on customs and exchange obligations, tax planning, free trade zones, auditing and business structuring.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados since 2021
- International Trade Manager, Araujo Ibarra, 2020-2021.
- Contractor – Legal Advisor to the Vice Ministry of Business Development, Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Tourism, 2016-2020.
- Lawyer, (Staff International Tax Services), Ernst & Young, 2013-2016.
- Tax, Customs and Exchange Lawyer, VAV Consultores S.A.S, 2012-2013.
- Lawyer, Insignares Abogados Asociados, 2011-2012.
- Lawyer, Ministry of Finance and Public Credit, 2009-2011.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Master of Laws candidate (LL.M.), Externado de Colombia University, 2021.
- International Tax Law (PgD), Externado de Colombia University, 2015
- Tax Law (PgD), Externado de Colombia University, 2013.
- Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.), Externado de Colombia University, 2012.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the Customs and Foreign Trade Academic Commission, The Colombian Tax & Customs Law Institute.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English
- French